



Seeking Information from Residents

June 20, 2022

All Residents

Enclaves

3900 Gateway Communities

Philadelphia, PA, 19145

FROM: Lisa Shuler, Assistant Community Director

RE: Incident has been Reported

This is to inform you that we have received report of an incident involving vehicles hit in front of 3700 (B Building). The incident occurred over the weekend. The nature of the incident was described as a vehicle hitting parked cars. It helps us to maintain a safe community experience when we can learn as much as possible about an incident such as this one when it takes place. We truly appreciate any input or insights you may be able to provide.

Feel free to contact the Management Office at 215-463-5566. Thank you for your cooperation.

Yours,

Lisa Shuler

Assistant Community Director, Enclaves

Call office 215-499-7151, email

gatewayenclavesmanager@lindyproperty.com

